
Dike, Darlene 

Front Sexton, Gavin 
Sent: 01 September 2014 17:11 
To: Planning 
Subject: PW Consuitee letter for PlanningApplication Application 2014/5034/P 

Please log this as an objection to the above planning application 

Gavin 
Principal Planner 

Telephone: 020 7974 3231 

From: Bloomsbury Conservation Area Advisory Committee Rnailto 
Sent: 20 August 2019 10:13 
To: Sexton, Gavtn 
Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2014/5034/R 

Bloomsbury Consewown Ares Advisory Committee 

coo Hugh Cullom ArChteCIS 
WigJudd Strew 
Lender WelH 

Dear Gavin, 

We were shown t h e p o x  Is 
consultation e 
and there won 

k a t  by the appl 

0 little alst, ottb 

In any ease, we do olnjeei to the pr 

Kind regards, 

Hugh Cod lute 

BCAAC 

bet 

l i e f ,  Laws proposals for  Bentham House and adjoining prop 131 
Advisory Committee comments 

131 five weeks ago. As a 
0 be submitted in any ease 
•had. 

non Area 

Overall the committee feels that the proposals as they Itano fit to Isrolt the listed ha 
to the wnservatton area. 



The proposed additional bald et the rear o f  the m a n y  i n e e e n e l y  large. It completely fills in the centre 
cube block, disregaiding the established paean 'lull Ma'am,. Inswing the tIFCCI ulb I:Arnow and in Ion 
extensions behind that pess.ene the leafy openness ol ilie block won: While no unmediateb ‘isuble Ina 
public space this quality IF noneihelas enjoyed currenily by the other sumnindmg huddep. 

We she  feel that the p u p a l  as the rear alumni compleiely masks the cooing rear Meade 01 the toted 
building. While we appreciate the need no steno:obi" between the two law fatulty propenes we do not 
a s  why this eauteahlly IWO& l o w  cal CFCS) Door right built top o f  the building. A connection on the 
ground and lino would sun:1) save the purpose. By internalising the existing beide its n o n  is 
completely changed and, as a chenshed loud building, this is somethinglobe avoided or einintised. 

Finally we feel Mu he proposed new building onto Fmthigh S i n e  it a rather timid 'stripped down' 
vendee of BCOIIIIIM MARC with neuaofthaikiaui. invenin mess or spuni ol the !hied building which it 
salts to b e a n o  part of. 
tinny be that a bans a p n e a  would he brick and atone to craw a building such complaneta 
House rather d e  @ W S  d i S a g  S. 

Hugh C a h n  b e  SCAM 

On 3 Aug 20141.st 0941, Sexton. 0•Vill %WOW 

Please hind auscheil I Omiultev linter or FtanningApplicaiion appliance 201440341P 

V2o14-30.14-P 

This entail may C41/11l1III inforneme which is conintenual. legall pnrikged and or copynght rowed. 
This e, mail is intended tor the alducwoe only If you reeeise this ill ann. please omewt the sender and 
delete the n a v e l  froth your eounpmer 
<W47E21.does 


